LEGISLATIVE COORDINATING COMMISSION
85 State Office Building Saint Paul, Minnesota 55155 (612) 297-3697

JANET LUND
Director

April 29, 1991

TO: Speaker Robert E. Vanasek
Senator Jerome M. Hughes

FROM: jénet Lund

The report of the Minnesota State Compensation
Council is attached.

The motion concerning legislators and constitutional
officers recommended that these salaries for 1993 and 1994
remain at the 1991 level. The motion for judges recommended
the salaries remain at those recommended by the previous
Council for calendar year 1992,

Since the law requires that the Council state things
only in dollar figures, the appropriate amounts appear in
the report. :

Please keep in mind that the recommendations are for
calendar years, not fiscal years.

cc: Distribution list



April 24, 1991
TO: Senator Jerome M. Hughes
President, Minnesota State Senate

Representative Robert E. Vanasek
Speaker, Minnesota House of Representatives

FROM: Ernest Lindstrom, Chair
Minnesota State Compensation Council

RE: Recommendations of the Minnesota State Compensation Council

The Minnesota State Compensation Council pursuant to Minnesota

Statutes 15A.082, Sub. 3, hereby offers the following
recommendations:
1. Effective January 4, 1993, the salaries of all covered

constitutional officers, Judges and member of the
legislature shall be:

GOVEYNOY v e v e e svccsscescsnssnnnsssas .$109,053
Attorney General........... teesee..$ 85,194
Lieutenant Governor.......ceeeeceea. $ 59,981
AUAItOr...ciececvecceacacanscaasanss $ 65,437
Secretary of State............ ... $ 59,981
P EASUY e e e e ecceeessncsasasnnsssnssess $ 59,981
Chief Justice Supreme Court........ $103,835
Associate Justice....... .t $ 94,395
Chief Judge,Appeals Court.......... $ 93,392
Judge Appeals Court................$ 88,945
Chief Judge, Trial Court...........$ 87,669
Judge, Trial Court.................$ 83,494
Members of the Legislature......... $ 27,979
2. Effective January 3, 1994 the salaries of all covered

constitutional officers, Judges and members of the
legislature shall be those salaries enumerated above
under recommendation number one.



Minnesota Compensation Council..... .Page 2

CccC:

3.

It is suggested that the Legislature review M.S.A.
15A.082 in its entirety, specifically re—-evaluating the
dates ’‘incorporated therein for deadlines and the
effective date for implementing the Council's
recommendations. It appears to the Council that
difficulties are created for both the executive and
legislative branches in budgeting on a fiscal year basis
and implementing salary changes on a calendar year basis.

Ernest Lindstrom,~Chair
Minnesota State Compensation Council

Senator Roger Moe

Representative Terry Dempsey
Representative Dee Long

Senator Duane Benson

Members of the Compensation Council



